







































































































































































Civilian Police Oversight Agency
POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD
February 2015

Civilian Police Oversight Agency Administrative Staff: (505) 924-3770
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From: Gonzales, Jessica L.

To: Zaman, Jon K.

Cc: Mangini, Sara; Melendrez, Chris P.; Mova, Juliap N: fralphomiulac@grmail.com”; "Edmund Perea”
Subject: Recommendation"s for the Police Oversight Board

Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 5:48:43 PM

Attachments: 0C-15-14.pdf

Imporiance: High

Good Evening.< p>

After careful consideration th= selection committee has made a recommendation to the
Alb=querque City Council for nine applicants to serve on the inaugural Police Oversight
Board. You will find the legislation {OC-15=14) attached to this email. The recommended
board members are:<=span>

Moira Amado-McCoy &=bsp; &nhs=;
Jeannetie Baca &nbs—; &=hsp;

Eric M. Cruz

Joanne Fine

Beth Mohr

Rev. Dr. David Z. Ring HI< o:p>

Fva P. Sandoval
Leonard Waites
Jeffrey Scoft Wilson<>

To the extent that the council=considers any substitutions or changes to the composition of
the POB as re=ommended, City Council staff recommends that the Council sclect from
among the following nine first-alternates. They ar= listed below:

Fabrizio Bertoletti = &n=sp; =

David Blacher = &n=sp; =

Susanne B. Brown &n=sp, = &ar=sp;
Carloita A. Garcia =nbsp; &nb=p; =nbsp;

Dr. William J, Kass =

William .. King

Dr, Lisa M, Orick-Martinez< o:p>
John J. Vigil< p>

David J. Webster

The City Council will have the=ultimate authority to approve and/or change the selection
committee’= recommendations and can select any candidate from the 120+ applicatio=s that
we received.

Thank you so much for the time=and effort you put into these applications and for your
patience during th=s process. We had an overwhelming response of highly qualified

scheduled to be heard before the full City =ouncil on February 2, 2015. The meeting will
begin at Spm in the City Coun=il Chambers in the basement of City Hall. We will do our
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best to keep you abreast of any changes that should occur w=th this schedule.
Thank you.
Respectfully < p>

Vessica L. Gonzales

Policy Analyst- District 4< o:p>

City Council Vice-President, B=ad Winter
505.768.3101

7]

<H L
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CiTY OF ALBUQUERQUE
CITY COUNCIL

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: City Councilors
FROM: Rey Gardufio, President
Brad Winter, Vice-President
SUBJECT: Staff Recommendations for the Police Oversight Board

DATE: January 21, 2015

Pursuant to the provisions of §9-4-1-5 of the Police Oversight Ordinance, City
Council staff recommends the following nine individuals for membership on the first

Police Oversight Board:

Moira Amado-McCoy, President and CEQ of All Innovation & Kairos Solutions
Jeannette Baca, Retired Counselor and Professor of Counseling
Eric H. Cruz, Acqguisition Program Manager at Kirtland Air Force Base
Joanne Fine, former Project Director, Family Advocacy Center
Beth Mohr, Forensic Accountant & [nvestigator, Managing Partner at McHard
Accounting Consulting .
Rev. Dr. David Z. Ring Ill, Retired Pastor, United Methodist Church
Eva P. Sandoval, former corporate Human Resources Director
Leonard Waites, member, NAACP, previously served on the Police Oversight
Task Force : b
Jeffrey Scott Wilson, Director of the Victims Assistance Unit, Domestic Violence
Resource Center
These nine candidates are recommended to the Council after a rigorous
application and review process by a seven member review team which inciuded two
members of the public/Police Oversight Task Force. (The applications and resumes, if
provided, for these nine indlviduals may be found in Attachment A.)
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Each of these candidates has passed a background check by the City's Human
Resources Department and, in the assessment of the review team, possesses the skills
and qualifications required by the Police Oversight Ordinance to be a member of the
Police Oversight Board. Collectively, these nine members refiect the ethnic, gender and
geographic diversity of the City: five of the nine applicants are minorities (four Hispanic,
one African American); five of the nine applicants are women; and, within the confines
of the pool of applicants available to the review team, geographically balanced (please
see the map of applicant addresses in Attachment B.)

To the extent that the Council considers any substitutions or changes to the
composition of the POB as recommended, City Council staff recommends that the

Councll select from among the following nine first-alterates:

Fabrizio Bertoletti William L. King

David Blacher Dr. Lisa M. Orick-Martinez
Susanne B. Brown John J. Vigil

Carlotta A. Garcia David J. Webster

Dr. William J. Kass

These potential alternates also ranked highly in the review process,' and when
appointed with the right composition of other members, would tend to represent the
diversity required by the ordinance. Please see the map of applicant addresses for both
the recommended nine and the potential alternates as Attachment C. The appiications
and resumes, if provided, for these nine individuals may be found in Attachment D.

A full alphabetical listing of the staff recommendations and the recommended alternates

may be found in Attachment E.
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BACKGROUND:
In September of 2014, the City Council passed F/S(3) O-14-13 which abolished the

previously existing Police Oversight Commission and replaced it with a new Police
Oversight Board (POB). The new POB is to consist of nine at-large members who

“broadly represent the diversity and demographics of the Cily by way of,
including but not limited to, cultural, gender and geographic diversity; and
who are representative of the stakeholders of the pélfce oversight process,
and who reside within the Cify of Albuquerque.” 9-4-1-5(A) ROA 1994.

Members serve three-year terms; however, the terms of the initial members are to
be staggered so that no more than five members are eligible for appointment or

replacement in any one year.
Per the Police Oversight Ordinance, Board members must also mest the following

reguirements: _
(1) He or she must not have been employed by law enforcement

for one year prior to appointment; and
(2)  He or she must successfully pass a background check; and
(3) He orshe must have a peréona! history lacking any pattern
of unsubstantiated complaints against APD; and
| _ | (4)  He or she must have a demonstrated ability to engage in
mature, impartial decision making; and _ _
_ (5) He or she must have a commitment to transparency and
impartial decision making; and
(6)  He or she must be a resident of the City of Albuquerque,

Council staff was charged With establishing a
“wéll-publicized, fair and equitable application process for appointment fo the
POB. The City Council, through its staff, shall accept applications from
prospective POB members. Staff shalfl formulate recommendations for
appointments based on evaluation of the qualification criteria ...and submit

MO001868




recommendations for appointment(s) to the City Council for its approval.” 9-4-1-
5(C) ROA 1994.

PROCESS

In October 2014, Council staff created an online application for members of the
public to submit their applications to the City Councll for membership on the POB. The
application questions were based on the qualifications listed above, and a copy of the
online application is attached here as Attachment F. Members of the public could apply
online, download the application and drop it off or fax it in, or come to the City Council
Office fo pick up a hard copy of the application to fill out by hand.

The online application went live at 8:00 am on October 15, 2014 and remained
open until 5 pm on November 30, 2014. The application process was advertised on the
City's web site (main page and Council page), through a press conference announcing
the opening of the application period, through electronic and print news coveragie, in the
City's Neighborhood Newsletter, th’rough postings at Senior and Community Centers,
through fliers, in emails and mailings from Council policy analysts, through the City's
Twitter account, and at homeowner's association, neighborhood association and
coalition meetings. '

All told, the application was available online and on paper for 45 days. During
that time period, Council staff received a total of 143 applications, of which 122 were
eventually reviewed by the application review team. The remaining 21 applicants did
not tum in their background check waiver form, lived outside of the City limits, or chose
to withdraw their application prior to review.

During this same time, and on the recommendation of the City Council during a
study session, Council staff reached out to the Police Oversight Task Force (POTF) and
asked them to recommend two individuals to join Council staff in reviewing POB
applications. The POTF recommended that Mr. Edmund Perea and Mr. Ralph
Arellanes serve as part of the application review team. As a result, the application

review team consisted of the following individuals:
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Jon Zaman, Director, Council Services

Chris Melendrez, Senior Policy Analyst, Council Services
Sara Mancini, Speclal Projects Analyst, Council Services
Jessica Gonzales, Policy Analyst, District 4, Council Services
Julian Moya, Policy Analyst, District 6, Council Services

Mr. Edmund Perea, Designee of the POTF

Mr. Ralph Arellanes, Designee of the POTF

The application review team met 6 times during the period from December 1,
2014 to January 9, 2015, Each review team member individually scored each of the
122 completed applications based on their responses to application questions, and then
participated in group discussions of scores and applicant qualifications. Background
checks were completed for each of the candidates as well.

The individual review team member's scores were averaged for each applicaht,
and the review team then selected the top scoring one-third (40) of the applicants for
additional review. After significant group discussion of these tép 40 candidates, a group
of nine ethnically, gender and geographically representative candidates was developed
and became the team’s recommended members for the POB, An additional nine
applicants were recommended as potential alternates for the Council to select from,
Members of the review team called professional references for the recommended nine
member board and the nine potential alternates. Of course, it is the Council's
prerogative to select from any of the 122 applicants who applied regardless of the staff's
recommendations. A list of the top 40 applicants is attached here as Attachment G, and
a complete list of the 122: applicants is attached here as Attachment H.

As a result of a rigorous application and review process by the seven member

review team, the following nine candidates are recommended to the Council:
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STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

Moira Amado-McCoy — Ms. Moira Amado-McCoy is currently President and CEO of All
Innovation & Kairos Solutions. Ms. Amado-McCoy has experlence as a teacher,
facilitator, and liaison. Her interest in serving on the Police Oversight Board stems from
being a native New Mexican and having a keen interest in ethical and productive
communication for community improvement. Some areas that Ms. Amado-McCoy would
like to work in on the POB are ensuring transparency in organizational structures and
finding avenues for bringing true diversity, multicultural perspective, and buy-in for a
multi-stakeholder communication process.

Jeanette Baca — Ms. Jeanette Baca is a retired counselor and professor of counseling.
Ms. Baca wants to serve her community and be a part of the solution. She is a former
board member of the New Mexico Counseling Association (NMCA) and has served on
the American Counseling Association (ACA) Ethics Revision Task Force. She is
interested in working on improving the process and standards for hiring officers in
addition to implementing structural and systemic improvements outlined in the DOJ
Report and Settlement Agreement.

Eric H. Cruz — Mr. Eric Cruz is currently the Acquisition Program Manager at Kirtland
Air Force Base. Mr. Cruz's unique set of knowledge, skills, and abilities can be an asset
to the POB, They include: program management experience of setting and executing
goals, working in a government setting, working with a team to achieve common goals,
working in groups with dissenting opinions, education and training in leadership and
communication skills. He is a resident of an area of Albuquerque that has high police

activity.

Joanne Fine — Ms. Joanne Fine has served as a member of the APD Public Safety
Partnership for several years which worked on creating partnerships between the
community and APD. Ms. Fine also served as Project Director for developing and
opening the Family Advocacy Center which is a partnership between APD and United
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Way that serves victims of interpersonal violence. Her experience in developing the
Family Advocacy Center provided her with the opportunity to work with human service
providers, the courts, the DA's office, underserved communities, and law enforcement,
which can be an asset to the POB.

Beth Mohr ~ Ms. Beth Mohr is currently a Forensic Accountant and Investigator,
Managing Pariner at McHard Accounting Consulting. Ms. Mohr is a retired San Diego
Police Officer; she’'s a former Investigator for the Independent Review Office in
Albuguerque; and she's a concerned community member., She has a clear
understanding of complex data sets, crime data, citizen complaint data and use of force
data, and how each of these contribute to a lack of trust between the community and
the police. Ms. Mohr Master's Thesis at UNM's School of Public Administration focused
on achieving lasting outcomes in the implementation of civilian oversight.

Rev. Dr. David Z, Ring ill — Dr. David Z. Ring lll is a retired Pastor from United
Methodist Church and a retired Electrical Engineer from Sandia National Labs. Dr. Ring
Il is a former Police Chaplin in Odessa, TX and Los Alamos, NM and upon retumning to
Albuguerque, he wanted to be involved in serving the City and APD. Dr. Ring Il
believes the POB presents a unique opportunity to serve his community in a new and

challenging way.

Eva P. Sandoval — Ms. Eva Sandoval is a former corporate Human Resources Director
and a former Organizational Effectiveness and Human Resources Consultant. Ms,
Sandoval's interest comes from her experience working in Human Resources. She has
the skills to investigate complaints- and disciplinary matters, mediate and resolve
sensitive situations, establish, review, and improve policies and procedures, make

impartial decisions, and conduct long term, strategic planning.

Leonard Waites —~ Mr. Leonard Waites is a lifelong resident of Albuquergue which
drives his interest in serving on the POB, Mr, Waites wants to ensure the safety of the
City and assist in making the POB a fair and impartial system for the citizens of
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Albugquergue and the Albuquerque Police Department. Mr. Walites is a member of the
NAACP and previously served on the Police Oversight Task Force, His areas of interest
include mending the relationship between the community and police department and
building a relationship between the Board and Chief of Police, as it will be important to
correcting and implementing policies and procedures.

Jeffery Scott Wilson — Mr. Jeffery Scott Wilson is currently the Director of the Victims
Assistance Unit at the Domestic Violence Resource Center. Mr, Wilson is a former APD
officer that worked for the department from August 1981 to July 1992. Mr. Wilson's
interest in serving on the POB stems from his previous experience as a police officer
and his work in the public sector in Albuquerque. Specific improvements that Mr. Wilson
would like to work on while on the POB include: improving the citizen complaint
process, focusing on incidents where lack of training was found to be a core issue,
helping to create new training policies, and increasing APD accountability to the public.

ALTERNATES

Fabrizio Bertoletti — Mr. Fabrizio Berioletti is a retired administrator from the City of
Albuguergue. Mr. Berfoletti has extensive experience in city government and has served
numerous roles. Mr. Bertoletti’s interest in serving comes from the recognition that this
is a critical time for the police department and community and he believes his
experience and skills can help make a sfrong, fair, balanced, and independent
contribution to the new civilian police oversight agency. Mr. Bertoleiti also served as a
member on the Police Oversight Task Force.

David Blacher - Mr. David Blacher is currently a real estate broker, Mr. Blacher's
interest in serving on the POB stems from his experience working as a trained citizen
volunteer with the Pasadena, CA Police -Department. According to Mr. Blacher, the
Pasadena Police Department was struggling with the same kind of problems that APD
is currently experiencing when he became involved, He was involved with both internal
promotions boards and disciplinary boards, which provided him with the knowledge and
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skills needed for appropriate hiting, inspiring, and firing in the context of a crucial public

safety agency.

Susanne B. Brown — Ms. Susanne Brown is a retired physician, Ms. Brown has worked
with nhumerous community. organizations including: Healthcare for the Homeless, APS
Board of Education, Enlace, Albuguerque Community Foundation, the Indian Health
Service, Voices for Children, Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee. She currently
volunteers with- the BioPark as a docent for the Botanic Garden. Ms. Brown's
experience in the community and experience working for the State Legislature as a
legislative analyst can be an asset to the POB.

Carlotta A. Garcia — Ms. Cariotta A. Garcia is currently the Director of the Depariment
of Health’s Office of Health Equity. Ms. Garcia’s interest in serving on the POB comes
from her experience working with at risk and culturally and linguistically distinct
communities and from her position as Director of Health Equity, where she stays
abreast of many social determinants that impact our community, including law
enforcement. lmprovéments.that Ms. Garcia would like to work on include ensuring the
POB’s work is informed and driven by data to the greatest extent possible.

Dr. William J. Kass — Dr. Willlam Kass is a retired physical scientist. Dr. Kass's
interest in serving on the POB stems from following recent events with APD. He would
like to offer his skills and experience to the community by serving on the POB. An area
that Dr. Kass is particularly interested in improving is the public's influence in changing
and creating public policy governing APD. Dr. Kass believes that the community,
through the new POB, should have a real voice in setting APD priorities.

William L. King ~ Mr. William L. King is a retired safety engineer from Sandia National
Labs. Mr. King is a Block Captain for the Neighborhood Organhized Against Crime
Program, a board member of the North Wyoming Neighborhood Association, and a
member of the Albuquerque Community Emergency Response Team (CERT). Mr.
King's interest in serving stems from his near lifelong residency in Albuguerque, his
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sense of civic duty to help his community, and because he has unique skills and
experience that will assist in facilitating solutions.

Dr. Lisa M. Orick-Martinez - Dr. Lisa M. Orick-Martinez is currently a professor of
Communication Studies at CNM and a member of the Albuquerque Community
Emergency Response Team (CERT). Dr. Orick-Martinez’s interest stems from her
education, training, and familiarity with chain of command, small group communication.
As a social scientist she understands the importance of reaching an informed decision.
Dr, Orick-Martinez is particularly interested in improving communication between APD

and the Albuquerque community.

John J. Vigil - Mr. John Vigil is a retired Purchasing Officer from the City of
Albuquerque and is an active member of the Rancho Encantado Homeowners
Association, the Ladera Heights Neighborhood Association (LHNA), and the Westside
Coalition of Neighborhood Associations (WSCONA). Mr. Vigil's interest in serving on the
POB stems from his previous public service and from viewing the- POB as an
opportunity to move Albuquerque forward. Mr. Vigil has experience working in group
seitings and developing public policy, which he hopes to:bring to the POB.

David J. Webster — Mr. David Webster is currently the Co-Clinical Director at St.
Martin's Hospitality. Center. While Mr, Webster has lived in Albuquerque for only a year
and a half, he has experience in working alongside police departments in three states
throughout his career. He has been involved in creating and staffing programs for those
with mental health/drug use disorders who are involved with the criminal justice system,

XACITY COUNCIL\SHARE\CL-Siaff\_Legislative StaffiLegistation\Other Communlcations (OC)Staff Recommendations for the
Police Oversight Board_final.dec

10

MO001875




From: JOANNE EINE

To: Robin Hammer
Cc: Lagnam_sﬂlmtﬁs, Beth A, Mohr, (CASQ.POR. MQthﬂgm Loom); Jeffrey Scotf Wilson. (swispnnm@ive.com);
iraamado@amail.comy; Exc . Cruz, feric.huizarcriz@amail.comy; Jaannetis Baca,
(]ghg@,gob@gmgll,com) David Z. Ring, [dzv3@ 2]!3[39 coms
Subject; Replacing Eve Sandoval
Dates: Friday, April 03, 2015 11:23:06 AM

What is the status of finding a new POB member to replace Eve Sandoval? [
assumed the alternate list would be used to quickly fill the void. What is the status
on this, please? Who is working this for the Council and where are they at time line
wise? Please advise.

Thank you,
Joanne

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE simariphone
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From: Hammer, Robir,

To: Beth A, Mohr (CABQ.FOB Mohr@gmall.com); David 2. Ring {dzr3@iune.com); Bic H. Cruz
{archuizaroriz@omail.com); Eva P, Sandoval {Evaps3716@yaboo.comn); Hammer, Robin; Jeanngite Baca,
{ivhaca.poh@arnait.com); Jeanne Fing (ioannefined13@amail.com); Leonard Waites
{phamason.lw@amail.com); Moira Amado-McCov (moiraamado@amall.com); Seott Wilson
{Iswiisonpob@outinok. com)

Ce Buliock, Michotas; Yermal, Vincent A.

Subject: Respresentative fram Human Resources

Date: Thursday, March 12, 2015 1:34:50 PM

Dear POB Members:

I spoke with the Vince Yermal, Senior Human Resource= Labor Advisor., Mr. Yermal lead the
national search which resutted i= my hire in 2012. Mr. Yermal and the Human Resources Director
are bo=h unavailable to attend this afternoon’s POB meeting. Mr. Yermal would be available for
the April 9 POB meeting. =o:p>

Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin S. Hammer, =sq.
Acting Executive Director

Civilian Police Oversight Agency=/o:p>
City of Albuquerque=/p>

P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: {505) 924-3775=/p>
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